Final Approved – June 11, 2018 Draft – May 15, 2018

## Camarillo Quilters Association General Membership Meeting Minutes Tuesday, May 8, 2018

CALL TO ORDER – The May 2018, General Membership Meeting of the Camarillo Quilters Association was called to order by President Thelma Atkinson on Tuesday, May 8, 2018, at 9:30am in the Pleasant Valley Community Center at 1605 E. Burnley Dr., Camarillo, CA 93010. Secretary Joyce Turner was present.

WELCOME - Thelma Atkinson welcomed those present.

ANNOUNCEMENTS -

GENERAL –Thelma Atkinson thanked everyone who participated in anyway in the quilt show. Thelma requested members visit the membership table to renew dues and sign to qualify for a bundle of fabric. Thelma welcomed guests and announced May birthdays. Thelma announced that boutique sale items are 50% off and to please contribute to our cause. Thelma familiarized all with the various information tables around the room including the Ventura Modern Quilt Guild, hosted by Patrice Lambourne, who has quilts needing quilting to support fire and flood victims. Thelma introduced the speaker of the day and announced space is available in tomorrow's workshop. Thelma requested all to join the Friends of Camarillo Quilters Face Book page, to check the website for news and information, and to read the email blasts to keep informed. Thelma honored all outgoing Officers and Standing Committee Chairs. Thelma introduced they will start their jobs June 1, 2018. Thelma expressed her deepest gratitude to members for putting the leadership duties in her hands and for putting our faith in her to lead us the last two years, a job which brought her a lot of joy. Thelma announced today's quilt holders are Beach Babes.

QUILT SHOW – Sandra Hiebert-Darata thanked all volunteers and announced the viewer's choice award went to Janna Bailey for her quilt entitled "For the Love of Penguins". Linda Stone thanked everyone for participating in the quilt challenge and announced the 1<sup>st</sup> place winner was Julie Gardner, 2<sup>nd</sup> place winner was Maggie Burns, and 3<sup>rd</sup> place winner was Pat Hibner. Maria Ring thanked all who participated in the boutique.

VICE PRESIDENT - Sandra Bunker announced she is collecting the President's quilt bird block for signature and outstanding blocks can be brought in next month. Sandra thanked all for participating.

TREASURES REPORT – Mary Ashby reported the balance in the checking account at the end of April 2018 was \$22, 862.14. Mary reported that copies of the proposed budget for next year are available at the Secretary's table. Thelma announced she would mail a copy to all and that we will vote on the budget in June.

WORKSHOPS – Maria Ring reported that Rami Kim is the workshop goddess this month and that space is still available at \$65/member. Maria reported there is no workshop in June, and July's workshop is Mike McNamara at \$45/member. Maria presented Thelma with six workshop gift certificates as an outgoing President's gift.

TRAVEL – Maria Ring reported for Tricia Steinfeld that we are taking a trip to Buellton, Nov. 5, 6, 7 and that tickets go on sale in July at \$75/person.

BLOCK OF THE MONTH – Jackie Tucker announced the winner of the April's BOM.

MISCELLANEOUS - Patrice Lambourne announced the Ventura Modern Quilt Guild distributed over 500 quilts to people who lost their homes to the Thomas Fire and Montecito mudslide. Patrice announced they still need help with quilting and brought in many quilt kits (top, batting, backing) for volunteers to take home and quilt.

CUTTERS - Margaret Booker thanked everyone who supports the Cutters and for their leftovers and announced she has many bags of fabric that need sorting.

SHOW AND TELL – Eleven members presented 19 quilts, 1 panel, 4 quilt bags, 1 pincushion, and 1 wall hanging.

RAFFLE AND SIGN IN WINNERS – Thelma Atkinson announced the May 2018 winner of the "sign in" award fat quarter pack.

SPEAKER - Thelma Atkinson introduced Rami Kim, The 5<sup>th</sup> Dimension.

FINAL ANNOUNCEMENTS – Thelma thanked everyone for cleaning out the boutique goodies and asked for volunteers to take home four library crates.

**NEXT GENERAL MEMBERSHIP MEETING** – Tuesday, June 12, 2018, at the Pleasant Valley Community Center.

ADJOURNMENT - There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned by Thelma Atkinson at 12:00.

Joyce Turner, Secretary

To be considered for approval by the CQA Board of Directors on June 11, 2018. 5/15/2018